Experienced Government Ethics Attorneys with Financial Disclosure Experience

Individuals Currently in the Executive Branch

Name Phone Number

Adam Greenstone (b) (6)

Art Warren

Christina Hymer

David Maggi

Emory Rounds

Gretchen Weaver

Hanoi Veras

Heather Gottry

Justina Fugh

M.J. Alexander

Peter Riesen

Rochelle Woodbury Ford

Ruth Vetter

Virginia Canter

Individuals Outside the Executive Branch

Executive Branch Agency

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

Department of Commerce

Department of Energy

Department of Commerce

U.S. Office of Government Ethics

National Institutes of Health

Department of the Treasury

Commodity Futures Trading Commission

Environmental Protection Agency

Department of State

Department of the Treasury

Department of Justice

Department of Defense

Department of the Treasury

Name Phone Number

Non-Attorney Ethics Officials in the Executive Branch

Name Phone Number
Lucy Hurley (b) (6)
Rachel Christopher

Ryan Segrist

Executive Branch Agency

Executive Office of the U.S. Attorneys

Federal Housing Finance Agency

Department of Agriculture
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From: Shelley K. Finlayson

To: Don McGahn ; Ann M. Donaldson
Subject: FW: OGE"s Recommendations
Date: Monday, December 05, 2016 11:35:35 AM

Good morning —

Walt is having technical difficulties and wanted to send you the message below, so | am
forwarding it to you.

Regards,

Shelley

From: wmshaub@oge.gov
Sent: Monday, December 5, 2016 11:15 AM

To: ;
Cc: Shelley K. Finlayson; David Apol
Subject: OGE's Recommendations

Don and Annie,

| know you're hard at work on the plan that the President-elect will be announcing on
December 15. OGE has a number of recommendations based on our extensive experience.
WE'll send you aletter detailing them tomorrow morning. If you would prefer to discuss them
in a phone call instead, send me a message today and we will hold off on sending the letter
tomorrow morning.

Walt

Walter M. Shaub, Jr.

Director

U.S. Office of Government Ethics

1201 New Y ork Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
Telephone: 202.482.9292

Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G L TE network.
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